Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 26 February, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: T0118/SHA2986S/CL(st)_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKS 6934K
AND SHA 2986S ON 21/01/2018

Attachments: SHA2986S 21-01-2018.avi

Without Prejudice
Dear Cecilia,

Received with thanks.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ LSES

Save the ELarth- Print only whenr necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok [mailto:cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com]

Sent: Monday, 26 February, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Re: Your Ref: T0118/SHA2986S/CL(st) ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKS 6934K AND SHA 2986S ON
21/01/2018

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir/Madam

Attached video footage. Please note that the video footage is solely for investigation and shall not be reproduced. You
undertake to preserve its confidentiality and will not disclose, provide or make available the video footage in whole or
in part, to any third party.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax:

6214 1843



From: "Vic (LKKAuto)" <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>

To: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>, "Vic (LKKAuto)" <vicalpeh@Ilkkauto.com>

Date: 26/02/2018 02:28 PM

Subject: Your Ref: T0118/SHA2986S/CL(st)_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKS 6934K AND SHA 2986S ON 21/01/2018

Your Ref: T0118/SHA2986S/CL(st) Without Prejudice
Our Ref: CC3/AIG18001371/K1hs3

Dear Cecilia,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKS 6934K AND SHA 2986S ON 21/01/2018
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that our Insured Driver did not mentioned your client’s vehicle on his accident report. Please see below
statement for your reference.

We had spoken to our Insured, he confirmed there was a taxi that stop but he is not sure if he collided to that taxi.
As such, we would like to request for a copy of the Video Footage / coloured scene photos for our further action.

Thank you.



SKETCH PLAN
EcP

& (~E | ! LJ' ] 1§6~s3259] [secsais ] |3k 56739
Y
(amk L [crsissge J< esibio

LANED fral
! - Vi b
: St LwiRsy
{-?ﬁh‘N P .{'L -4?’3
(L-}.-: A:ff:f“f
o

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

On W Jon dud ot ofed Mbohy tfle  Foveley oo oy veliile
fes ff..f‘j'.#t (:"f) p.‘l\f s Zlﬂ,fr;é f:fm(,i jk"r-’fv A i 'f., Tk Jt/r
f:ﬂ-"l‘ / o vodiele J.A(Jr;-.:"‘ - o

- I“l\-ff}ﬂ.’fi") fl.*-ﬂ"( £ A/.Ll .‘f‘-ﬂ/‘l
e [ /'é_:" tomgm o of o biby "*-ﬂ:rnf t'z'ﬂft t(n..flrtf by pemad R

i pime, as quid [ prevd t bff hieva f wis toy de

Asgt AAe rg"r’"f‘ rfff-f ;4;3"'7};4 ¥ roey yedié {:-HA’KM Ay skl §

few  fedd Lol tind. [ Aes M..,-J G B -r"-'r wfarg of me’ 5ot
-~ i3 e .y (-’f'.rnr,r'-*-r’ 7L/ I(a‘f?ﬂfi(!-i/’f(hf’ asbe

tomgected oerte L velicl 4 ,.of-f}f hw __ JEn 2230 (V) pd

o alis sovoted b goolhe vedel £ ,Jw GAUSOFSREVI) tug

2 H:f;_;ﬂ,( ﬁ""f"l"’!“ R '/_‘,-_,d £ dEngIdtp vl

[ Ances bin Hihlid Lubushiic iifrmad 5t s ho o

M{,d’;« fm.c,-f,.f’ e ekl fugefs £ FV/) ,.,{;,...// Keen .;.’.l;{ A

_'éff 74, ﬂ?’dr{ }‘:r\"" e seer .

H aves o # H.f-'.rj peciclond )a‘{uﬁ'r‘ o el

Skw o FIRIV) &= $Ens13D (V2) $— 5it 3783k (V3)< SHLEEI3 KAL)

Best Regards,
Vic Alpeh | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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Save the Larth- Print only when necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an unintended recipient is
prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please

delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies
thereof. Thank you.



